

From: Chi Nche

To: Doug Young

Date: October 15, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0582-EX-CR-2021

Message:

Doug, thank you for pointing this out. I mistakenly filed the Form 405 License Renewal instead of the STA extension. I have now submitted the STA extension (File Number 1692-EX-ST-2021). This license renewal can be closed.

Is there any way for the fee paid for the Form 405 submission to be applied to this STA extension (or at least refunded), since the 405 was done by mistake? Or does an additional fee have to be paid?

Regards,

John Burger
Principal Systems Engineer
256-704-5601
JBurger@gatr.com